Dominﬂuez, Charles

From: Dominguez, Charles

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 2:40 PM

To: mswper@tceq.texas.gov; Jianing Li

Cc: Chuck Rivette (crivette@wm.com); Matthews, Reid

Subject: Hawthorn Park Recycling and Disposal Facility — Harris County - MSW 2185A
Attachments: 1894269-Part | Form 0650-Rev3.2 page 1.pdf; 1894269-Part | Form 0650-Rev3.2 page 2.pdf
Subject: Hawthorn Park Recycling and Disposal Facility — Harris County

Municipal Solid Waste — Permit Amendment Application No. 2185A
Updated Part | Form — Section 8 Public Place Location of Application

A copy of the Permit Amendment Application (PAA) and subsequent revisions have been located at the permittee’s
Fairbanks Landfill and made available for public review. This was done because the local library where the PAA would
have usually been located was closed to the public due to the pandemic. The library has recently reopened so the
permittee is relocating the PAA to the Hillendahl Neighborhood Library at 2436 Gessner Road, Houston, Texas,

77080. Golder has revised Section 8 Public Place Location of Application accordingly and have provided a revised page 2
of the Part | form with this submittal.

We have also included page 1 of the Part | form which was previously submitted and includes the URL address of a
publicly accessible internet web site where the application and all revisions to that application are posted.

Hardcopies of this information, including new mailing labels, are being delivered to the TCEQ at the following address:

Express Mail:

MC 124, Municipal Solid Waste Permits Section
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Building A, Room 122

12100 Park 35 Circle

Austin, Texas 78753-1808

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. Please contact the undersigned if additional information is needed to
satisfy this request.

Best regards,
Charlie

Charles G. Dominguez, P.E. (TX, LA, KS)
Principal, Central Region Leader, US Earth & Environment

Golder Associates USA Inc.
'; GOL DER 14950 Heathrow Forest Parkway, Suite 280, Houston, Texas, USA 77032
o MEMBER OF WSP T:+1281821-6868 | D: +1 281214 0024 | C: +1 281 850 8013 | golder.com
LinkedIn | Instagram | Facebook | Twitter

Work Safe, Home Safe



Facility Name: Hawthorn Park Recycling and Disposal Facility
Permittee/Registrant Name: USA Waste of Texas Landfills, Inc.
MSW Authorization #:2185A

Initial Submittal Date: 2/8/2021

Revision Date: 5/6/2021,5/26/21,8/17/2%

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Part I Application Form for New Permit, Permit
Amendment, or Registration for a
Municipal Solid Waste Facility

1. Reason for Submittal

[ Initial Submittal X Notice of Deficiency (NOD) Response

2. Authorization Type

Permit "] rRegistration

3. Application Type

] New Permit [X] Permit Major Amendment ] Permit Major Amendment (Limited Scope)

[] New Registration

4. Application Fees

Amount
$2,050 for Permits and Permit Amendments [] $150 for Registrations

Payment Method
[] Check Online through ePay portai <https://www3.tceq.texas.gov/epay/>

If paid online, enter ePay Trace Number: 582EA000420758

5. Application URL

Is the application submitted for a Type I Arid Exempt (AE)} or Type IV AE facility?
[] Yes X No

If the answer is "No”, provide the URL address of a publicly accessible internet web site
where the application and all revisions to that application will be posted.
http:// www.wm.com/wm/permits-texas/permits.jsp
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6. Application Publishing

Party Responsible for Publishing Notice:
[[] Applicant [] Agent in Service [X]-Consultant

Contact Name: Charles G. Dominguez, PE Title: Principal

7. Alternative Language Notice

Is an alternative language notice required for this application? (For determination refer to
Alternative Language Checklist on the Public Notice Verification Form TCEQ-20244-Waste)

Yes 1 No

8. Public Place Location of Application

Name of the Public Place: Hillendahl Neighborhood Library
Physical Address: 2436 Gessner Road

City: Houston County: Harris State: Texas Zip Code: 77080
(Area code) Telephane Number: {832) 393-1940

9. Consolidated Permit Processing

Is this submittal part of a consolidated permit processing request, in accordance with 30
TAC Chapter 337

] Yes No ] Not Applicable

If “Yes”, state the other TCEQ program authorizations requested:

10. Confidential Documents

Does the application contain confidential documents?

] Yes X No

If “Yes”, cross-reference the confidential documents throughout the application and submit
as a separate attachment in a binder clearly marked “"CONFIDENTIAL.”
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PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATION

Hawthorn Park Recycling & Disposal Facility
City of Houston, Harris County, Texas

TCEQ Permit MSW-2185A

SUPPLEMENTAL UPDATE

Owner/Site Operator/Permittee:

m=:

WASTE MANAGEMENT

USA Waste of Texas Landfills, Inc.
24275 Katy Freeway, Suite 450
Katy, TX 77494

Submitted By:

Golder Associates Inc.
14950 Heathrow Forest Pkwy
Suite 280
Houston, TX 77032 USA
Professional Engineering Firm Registration Number F-2578

Submitted: February 2021 Project No. 1894269
Administrative NOD 1: March 2021

Revised NOD 1: May 2021

Revised NOD 2: May 2021

Revised NOD 3: August 2021

Revised NOD3.1: October 2021

Revised NOD3.2: November 2021
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